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Questions and Answers about Health Reform Proposals
Blue Ribbon Commission for Healthcare Reform

February 16, 2007
Please see the “Solicitation for Health Reform Proposals” at www.colorado.gov/208commision for detailed guidance regarding the content and format requirements for submitting a health reform proposal to the Blue Ribbon Commission for Healthcare Reform. The final Solicitation will be posted in late February, 2007.

Proposal format, submission, deadline questions

1. Can an individual or group submit more than one proposal?

Yes.

2. Can individual commissioners participate in the formulation of reform proposals submitted for consideration by the Commission?  If so, do they have to recuse themselves from discussions about that proposal, reveal their participation, or do something else?


The full Commission is in the process of developing a conflict of interest policy statement with respect to this question. The policy will be on the Commission’s website by ________.
3. Will proposals submitted by coalitions be scored higher?

No.

4. Can I submit a reform proposal that has already been developed?

Yes, if it complies with the format and content requirements released in the Commission’s final “Solicitation for Health Reform Proposals” that will be released in late February 2007. Proposals that do not meet the requirements of the Solicitation will not be considered.

5. Is there an evaluation matrix which enables respondents to determine if there are specific policy approaches that are considered more appropriate in the Colorado context?

No.

6. Who is the contact person if the public has questions?

Sarah Schulte, Technical Advisor to the Commission, at sarahschulte@mindspring.com. Please allow two business days for a response.
Required content of proposals questions

7. Can the proposals include different phases over time that would lead to comprehensive reform?


Yes.

8. Do the proposals have to propose comprehensive reforms and, if so, do they need to ensure that all Colorado residents have access to affordable coverage, including the 770,000 uninsured? 

The Commission seeks a variety of healthcare reform proposals that will further the Goals and Guiding Principles of the Commission.

The Commission will consider for detailed technical analysis, however, any proposal which is comprehensive and meets the charge of the Commission “to examine health care coverage and reform models designed to ensure access to affordable coverage for all Colorado residents (SB06-208).” Since the charge concerns “affordable coverage for all Colorado residents,” this would include all of the 770,000 uninsured.

Proposals that do not propose a comprehensive reform will not be considered for detailed technical analysis, but may ultimately be considered for inclusion in the Commission’s recommendations to the General Assembly.
Please see the “Criteria and Selection” section of the Solicitation for Healthcare Reform Proposals for further guidance on how the Commission will review and select proposals.

9. Can the proposals address just one aspect of the system (e.g., children’s coverage only) or special issues only (e.g., integration of the delivery system only)? 
The Commission seeks a variety of healthcare reform proposals that will further the Goals and Guiding Principles of the Commission.

The Commission will consider for detailed technical analysis, however, any proposal which is comprehensive and meets the charge of the Commission “to examine health care coverage and reform models designed to ensure access to affordable coverage for all Colorado residents (SB06-208).” Since the charge concerns “affordable coverage for all Colorado residents,” this would include all of the 770,000 uninsured.

Proposals that do not propose a comprehensive reform will not be considered for detailed technical analysis, but may ultimately be considered for inclusion in the Commission’s recommendations to the General Assembly.
Please see the “Criteria and Selection” section of the Solicitation for Healthcare Reform Proposals for further guidance on how the Commission will review and select proposals.

10. Does a proposer have to say how the proposal would be financed?

Proposers must do their best to identify who would bear any new costs under their proposal.  (See “Content Instructions: Sustainability” of the “Solicitation for Health Reform Proposals.”) Proposers may, but are not required, to identify the sources of any new public funds that would be needed to fund a health reform proposal, such as new taxes. 
11. Do the proposals have to address long-term care?

No, but they may.

12. Do proposals need to be specific to Colorado?


Yes.
13. The “outreach and enrollment” question is very specific. Can this be answered generally, for example, by citing current county/state public insurance practices or are more specifics needed?

If current outreach and enrollment practices would continue under a health reform proposal, then the proposal can state that current outreach and enrollment practices, including local and state practices, would continue unchanged. If a proposal includes a change to an existing practice or a new practice, these new or different activities should be described.

14. The perception is that the Solicitation requires a depth of analysis that requires proposers to hire actuaries and other experts. This type of analysis could cost as much as $200,000. Please clarify expectations of proposers in this area.

The Commission does not expect proposers to do detailed estimates, hire actuaries, or conduct economic analyses to submit a responsive proposal. This analysis will be performed by the Commission’s Independent Consultant for the selected proposals.

15. Regarding the “Benefits” criteria, would it be possible to get some clarification on what you mean by “address distinct populations?” For example, is it that you are seeking benefits capable of addressing the diverse needs of varying populations, or that you expect certain populations to be covered, and others not?

In assessing proposals regarding benefits, the Commission will look for benefits that are be capable of addressing the diverse needs of varying populations, as well as benefits that are adequate and have appropriate limitations.

Selection process questions

16. Exactly what will be the process for selecting the three to five proposals for detailed technical analysis? 
The selection process will accomplished over two Commission meetings by the full Commission. A procedure will be established to ensure that each responsive proposal is read in its entirety by at least six, but preferably all, Commissioners.  Proposers may be asked to make 15 minute presentations to the full Commission about their proposals followed by a 15 minute question and answer period. 

Commissioners will also be given analysis of the proposals developed by the Technical Advisor. The Technical Advisor will review all responsive proposals and develop a grid briefly describing and comparing contents of all proposals according to categories required in the Solicitation for Health Reform Proposals.  The Technical Adviser will assess how each proposal addresses the criteria for selection and array proposals according to how well they appear to meet the criteria.
A process will also be developed to allow for public input during the selection process. All proposers should be aware that their proposals will be available for public review.
The Commission as a whole will make the final decision about which three to five proposals will be selected for detailed technical review.

17. Might the Commission meld two or more proposals together to create one of the three to five proposals for technical review?

No. 
18. Will the public be able to have a say in the review and selection of the three to five proposals for detailed analysis?

The public will have an opportunity to read and give the Commission their comments on all proposals that are submitted to the Commission before it makes its selection of 3-5 proposals for detailed technical analysis.
Other questions

19. At the end of Commission’s work in November 2007, will it be recommending one of the three to five proposals submitted to the Independent Consultant for detailed analysis or might the Commission come up with its own plan or a variation on one of the plans?

The Solicitation for Health Reform Proposals currently describes two possible scenarios, depending on whether or not the Commission will be given a 60-day extension to complete its work. The current deadline, November 30, 2007, will allow for the Commission to recommend one of the three plans evaluated by the Independent Consultant. If the Commission deadline is extended to January 31, 2008, the Commission would have additional time, if necessary, to further refine one of the proposals or create its own proposal.
20. What things will the Independent Consultant be assessing when they do the independent evaluation of the three to five proposals selected for review?

This has not yet been determined. A contract with the evaluation firm will be executed in May 2007.
21. Are you doing a general or partial equilibrium analysis?

This has not yet been determined. A contract with the evaluation firm will be executed in May 2007.
22. How does the Commission’s work relate to other initiatives in the state and elsewhere that are related?

A review of other related efforts in Colorado has not been conducted.
� The exact scope of the Independent Consultant’s detailed technical analysis has not yet been determined. If selected for analysis, however, proposers will be expected to work with the Independent Consultant to answer more detailed questions about their proposal. See “Scope of Work” and “Attachment C” in the Solicitation for Health Reform Proposals. 
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